Roxanne Maher

From: Fred Allyn, Il

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 10:31 AM

To: Roxanne Maher

Subject: FW: Small Town Economic Assistance Program (STEAP)
Importance: High

Rox,

This is good for correspondence. Just a reminder.

Fred B. ALLWL (11

Mayor, Town of Ledyard, CT
741 Colonel Ledyard Hwy.
Ledyard, CT 06339

Tel (860) 464-3221
www.ledyardct.org

NOTICE* Effective June 11, 2018
Town Hall hours are 7:30AM-4:45PM Mon-Thurs
CLOSED FRIDAYS

From: Heft, Martin <Martin.Heft@ct.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 2:25 PM

Subject: Small Town Economic Assistance Program (STEAP)
Importance: High

Please be reminded that there is not a set schedule for the Small Town Economic Assistance Program
(STEAP). Municipalities will be notified when the application process is open for the intake of new
applications. You may review STEAP _Home (ct.gov) for updates, past guideline information as well
as Opt-in provisions. Each STEAP round has its own guidelines, priorities and requirements.

Municipalities are encouraged to actively close out any past projects and move forward with any

existing awarded projects with their administering agency.




MARTIN L. HEFT

Undersecretary, Intergovernmental Policy and Planning
Division

Policy and Management

Phone: 860.418.6355 Mobile: 959.282.6239
Martin.Heft@ct.gov




